
Re: Zoom link creation

ICAR-CIPHET is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: walk-in interview
Time: Oct 6, 2023 11:00 AM India

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88329380646?pwd=bbua5uumG3f8b3xP3IKX3CNfAwEsaJ.1

Meeting ID: 883 2938 0646
Passcode: 123456

Thanks & regards,
__________________________________________________________________________
Dr. Leena Kumari, I/c AKMU, AKMU Section, ICAR-Central Institute of Post Harvest Engineering & Technology
(CIPHET)
Ludhiana-141004, India

Email: AKMU.CIPHET@icar.gov.in
Tel: +91-161-2313160,2313176 (O); Fax: 0161-2308670
Web: https://ciphet.icar.gov.in/ 
____________________________________________________________________________

From: DR Swati Sethi
Sent: 26 September 2023 10:15
To: AKMU, CIPHET
Subject: Zoom link creation
 
Dear madam
You are requested to create a zoom link for walk-in interview on 6th October 2023 from 11:00 am to 3:00 pm.
Please make myself and Dr. Manju Bala as host for the same.

Thanks

साभार
स्वाति सेठी, पीएच.डी. (खाद्य प्रौद्योगिकी)
वैज्ञानिक, खाद्यान्न एवं तिलहन प्रसंस्करण प्रभाग
भाकृ अनुप-के न्द्रीय कटाई उपरान्त अभियांत्रिकी एवं प्रौद्योगिकी संस्थान
पीओ: पीएयू, लुधियाना-141004, पंजाब, भारत
फ़ोन: 0161-2313165 (कार्यालय)

AKMU, CIPHET
Sat 30-09-2023 17:38

To:DR Swati Sethi <Swati.Sethi@icar.gov.in>;

https://ciphet.icar.gov.in/

